
Portions of this meeting may be held in closed session pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. 

TOWN OF OCCOQUAN 
Town Hall, 314 Mill Street, Occoquan, VA 22125 

www.occoquanva.gov | info@occoquanva.gov | (703) 491-1918 

 
 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
 

Tuesday January 13, 2015 

7:30 PM 
 

TOWN HALL – 314 MILL STREET 
 

1.    Citizen Comments 
2.    Approve December 9, 2014 Meeting Minutes 
3.    Application for Commercial Sign- 312 Poplar Alley, Suite B  (Diaper 

Cake Bear Baby Boutique) 
4.    Application for Exterior Elevation- 430 Mill Street (Christopher and 

Jillian Kiely) 
5.    Application for Commercial Sign (Historic Markers)- 413 Mill Street 

(Occoquan Historical Society) 
6.    Application for Exterior Elevation- 223 Mill Street (Gaslight 

Landing- Mark Granville-Smith) 
7.    Application for Commercial Signs- 314 Mill Street (Town of 

Occoquan, Kirstyn Barr, Town Manager) 
8.    Review for Certificates of Appropriateness 
9.    Town Council Report 
10.    Chair Report 

 
Brenda Seefeldt 

Chair, Architectural Review Board 

 

 

































Text for Three Occoquan Historical Plaques 
 

1. Here, in front of the nineteenth century Occoquan Hotel, this 
granite carriage stone assisted travelers in and out of their horse 
drawn vehicles.  The original building was destroyed in the 1916 
Occoquan fire. 

 
 

2. Inscribed with the date Jan 28, [19]14, this cement bunker was used 
to store carbide.  Inexpensive but also prone to explosions, carbide 
was used for lighting in rural areas not served by electricity in the 
early 20th century.   Carbide and water were mixed to form 
acetylene gas that lit the streets of Occoquan. 

 
3. This gearwheel is from one of the five water basins used at the 

Occoquan River Station water processing plant.  Up to 40 million 
gallons of water were processed here on a daily basis from 1965-
2009. 

 
1. Notes: Neabsco and Occoquan: The Tayloe Family Iron Plantations, 1730-1830 
Page 57., lot 21 is the west corner of Mill and Ellicott Street, lot 45 & 46 are directly 
behind lot 21.   
The #158 endnote is; PWC deed book 5:270,283; 10:261-264; TFP,5:604 
The # 159 endnote is; See Occoquan Hotel Accounts, John Tayloe Account Book, 
Tayloe family Papers, VHS, Mss1T2118C6 

 
2. Oral history is the basis of the use of the cement bunker.  Around the beginning 

of the 20th century carbide began to be used for home lighting and in rural towns.   
The Occoquan Electric CO. issued stock on March 3, 1921.  Prior to that date 
residents would have benefited from this earlier form of lighting.  Looking at 
early photographs and the way the earth was built up around the cement 
structure supports the theory of storing a substance that could potentially 
explode.   
 
From the Occoquan Historical Society Secretary notes,  June 8, 1989. 
"Willard Selecman said the cement building across the street was a carbide 
generating station piped to street lights. There was a lamp lighter 1910-1912." 

 
The Jan 28, 14 date is on the upper portion of the cement structure above the 
entryway.  It is best viewed when not in direct sunlight.  Names are inscribed on 
the right hand side of the doorway.  Ray is the name most legible. 

 
3. Information from Fairfax Water historian Jeanne Bailey 

 
 
 



 
 
8’x10”  Simple border design,  bronze plaque 
 
 
Blind Mount (studs mounted on the back & holes will be drilled in 
the concrete bunker wall for mounting) 
 
 
 
 Pebbled background 
All bronze/brown colors 

 


















